N Novembor 73 1945

Mr. J. Neale Carman |
University Director V-12 Frogran
University of Kansas |

" Dear Mr. Carmans

There are three punching hagié
the present tine. They are sturdy and well
stablized. I will have the fourth one up just as
soon as Mr. Del Davidson returmns from Kansas City

where he i at present putting up bleachers for
the Athletic Association at Ruppert Stadium in

# pmparation for the football game with lﬂssouri..

He should return in a couple of days. I will
confer with “hief Gathings regarding what type of
standards that he wants for his particular punching

bag plétform that he wishes i.na'balled. It will be
a pleasure, sir.

8incerely yours,

Director of Phys:loa.l Eduoation,
Varsity Basketball Coaoh |



